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EQ Insurance Insured's Veh No : CB5771D

i

TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD

Date of Accident . 04 April 2018 51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216
Tel . 68585151 ( 24 Hours )  Fax : 68580877
GST Regn. No. : M2-8922054-2
Messrs Wee Kee Catering Pte Lid Date : 06 April 2018
timate T ir GBI 340 - V350 PANEL : R
Chassis No . JN1IMC2E26Z0006060
S/No| Quantity Descriplion Amoun \
LIST ITEM _
01 [1pc left front corner panel q‘,q.'!-llf N ?2'/"/44-{5 E;aé___...- g
§ /650.00
Less 30 % L_l‘} $ 195.00
\f N 3 455.00
NETT ITEMS .00 e
02 |1pc left headlamp ?3 IJ fch/t"m $ 45050 = L:'-_-_N
03 [1pc front bumper E V"TO § B62.00| —
04 |1pc |leftfront bumper side holder tnr |8 90|
$ 1,133.40
Less 10 % 5 113.34
5 1,020.06
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
05 |1pe  |left front door corporate address sticker 5 50.00| 3,
3 50.00
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES
01 To check electrical lighting concerned. g 60.00 20
02 To rust-proofing of the affected areas. $ 60.00| 32
03 Panel bealing, knocking and straighten the necessary portion, 5 400.00 2 f
remove and renewal of parts, adjust and realign the same ()
04 Putty and spray painting of the affected portion. § 780.00 fu‘)
$ 1.300.00
Total /V "/ Mﬁ/ § 282506
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« Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 12:19 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: Arrange survey - Accident Involving GBEB434D and CB5771D on 04.04.2018
12:33pm@ 10/ 4 ¢
Dear Sirs, P
\ehicle not In
Please arrange PRS as request by the workshop below. Fhiﬂl" @ (\'-“th
Regards,
Francis Ng

Executive | Claims

eq"nsuronce

M Gt e Trendl

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190

www.eqinsurance.com.sg <

.I‘ A Membwer of Clryutate ﬁ

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tt

From: Caymen [maiita:tavmen@tlmutur,mm.sg]

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 8:11 PM

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg>; "Wei Shong' <wei.shong@timotor.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Arrange survey - Accident Involving GBEB434D and C85771D on 04.04.2018
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please arrange LKK for the survey,

Thank you.

Regards,

T_ﬂ]'ll.im Tan Lim Motor Pte |

0. +B656858 5151 51 Defu Lane 10
Caymen F  +B5 6858 0877 Singapore 539216
m r.com bt /iwww fimotor com.sg

Confidantiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recpieni(s] named above and may contaln information that i confidennal 1o Tan L
Pia Lid. Any use of the Information (Including, but not lirited to, {otal ar partsl FEprodUClion, dsirbibon or desaminalion in any form) by pemons otfer (han the (nisns
recipiantis) is prohibitad. if yeu 2re not an intendad recipient of this email plagse notity the sendes immediatoly @nd delete it Whiks Tan Lim Motor has put in place ar
programs. we do nod sccapl responsibility for any damage causad by vinuses passad on urwittingly



From: Francis Ng [mailto:francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg]

* Sent: 09, Apr, 2018 5:41 PM
To: Wei Shong <wei.shong@timotor.com.sg>

Cec: caymen@timotor.com.sg

Subject: RE: Arrange survey - Accident Involving GBES434D and CB5771D on 04.04.2018
Dear Sirs,

Without Prejudice

We refer to your emall below.

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle,

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any
objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors.

If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed
by us.

Alternatively, please specify one or more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6255 0808
Fax: 6849 9155

2] Automobile Inspection Services
Pte Ltd

Tel: 6286 0155

Fax: 6284 1539

Contact Person: Sophia

3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.5. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Fax: 6281 8748

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

4) Priority Services
Tel: 62934822

Fax: 62963283

Contact Person: Hui Lian

5) RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
Tel: 67486076

Fax: 67480361

Contact Person: Ricky Teng

6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256-3561
Fax: 6741-4108

7) Kelvin Automotive Appraising
Services

Tel: 81825263

Fax: 67461148

Contact Person: Kelvin

8) Automotive Appraiser &
Surveying Services

Tel: 96623655

Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Mr Chee

9) P Knights Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068

Fax: 63445328

Contact Person: Edna Lee




If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors
whom you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor
before you return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Regards,
Francis Ng
Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190
www.eqinsurance.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this messoge. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify ti

From: Wei Shong [mailto:wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 6:12 PM

To: Francis Ng <francis.ngi@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Cc: caymen®@timotor.com.sg
Subject: Arrange survey - Accident Involving GBE8434D and CB5771D on 04.04.2018

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We enclose the following documents for your attention -

a. Copy of our client's SAS report and damaged photos;
b. Copy of the estimated cost of repair.

Please arrange for survey as soon as possible,

Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA Cases, please let us have a list of 10 motor
surveyors for our selection and also let us know within 2 working days whether you would like to conduct
a pre-repair survey of our client's vehicle. If we do not hear from you within the stipulated timeline, our
client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

In the event that you request for post repair inspection pursuant to paragraph 4.1 under the NIMA Protocol,
you must compensate our client for the loss of use of his/her vehicle for the day that the inspection is
conducted.

In addition, please confirm in writing whether you are agreeable to direct settle with us at 100% liability for
this case.



Mei Kwan {LI(I(Aum!

From: Justin Wang <justinwong@eqinsurance.comsg>

Sent: Thursday, 6 September, 2018 10:19 AM

Tao: Mei Kwan [LEKAuto)

Cc Joy Irene (LKKAuto), Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Arrange survey - Accident Involving GBEB434D and CB5771D on 04.04.2018 ***
LKK REF: CC4/EQI1B006625/Uja3d

Attachments: Ol GIA - CB5771D.PDF

Categories: HMEK

Dear Mei Kwan,
Please find our insured’s GiA report as attached.

Regards,
Justin Wong
Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWwWw. egqinsurance.com.sg

I |

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Justin Wong <justin.wong@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <loylrene@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng
(LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Arrange survey - Accident Involving GBE8434D and CB5771D on 04.04.2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/EQI18006625/Uja3

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured's GIA report for our necessary action.

‘Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mel Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
1



* 0IGlAreport

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mel Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | emall: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Francis Ng [mailto: insurance.com.s
Sent: Monday, 28 May, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto) < an@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <loylrene@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng
(LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto. >
Subject: RE: Arrange survey - Accident Involving GBE8434D and CBS771D on 04.04.2018 *** LKK REF:

CCA/EQI18006625/ja3
Dear Mel Kwan,
Please try to direct settle with the warkshop, if possible.

Regards,
Francis Ng
Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.aginsurance.com.sg

I ]

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto) [mallto:Meikwan @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 5:42 PM

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqginsurance com.sg>

Cc: loy Irene (LKKAuto) <Jovirene®|kkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Asher Sng
[LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkaute.com>

Subject: RE: Arrange survey - Accident Involving GBE8434D and CBS771D on 04.04.2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/EQI18006625/ja3

Dear Francis,
We refer to the above matter.
Please provide us the following documents for our necessary action.

» TP estimated cost of repair



Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the in tended recipient, please notify the

From; Caymen [mailto:caymen@timotor.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 8:11 PM

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqginsurance.com.sg>; "Wei Shong' <wei.shon Or.COMm.5
Subject: RE: Arrange survey - Accident Involving GBE8434D and CB5771D on 04.04.2018
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please arrange LKK for the survey.

Thank you.

Regards,

T_ﬂmm Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltc

= = 0. +856858 5151 51 Defu Lane 10
Caymen F. +65 6858 0877 Singapore 539216
caymen{@imator.com.sg hitp - www. llmotor.com.sg

Contidentiality Notlce: This email (ncluding any atlachments) 8 intended lor the recmient|§| named above and may contan (nomalon that ls confidentul o Tan Lim
Pte L1d. Any use of the information [inchuding.but not limited o, total or panisl reproduction, disinbution or dessemination in any lorm)| by parsons other than fhe mianded
recipient(s} s prohitited. i you are nat an intended secipient of this email, please notily the sands: immediately and delate it While Tan Lim Motor has put in places anti
[(ograms, wo 0o ol accept responsdility for any damagne cauted by viruses passed on ummiingly,

From: Francis Ng [mailto:francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg|
Sant: 09, Apr, 2018 5:41 PM
To: Wel Shong <wel.sh Imotor.com.sg>

Cc: caymen(@timotor.com.sg

Subject: RE: Arrange survey - Accident Involving GBEB434D and CB5771D on 04.04.2018
Dear Sirs,

Without Prejudice

We refer to your emall below.

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

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



From: Wei Shong [mallto;wel.shong@tlmotor.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 6:12 PM

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@egin nce.com,

Cc: caymen@timotor.com.sg
Subject: Arrange survey - Accident Involving GBE8434D and CB5771D on 04.04.2018

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We reler to the above matter.

We enclose the following documents for your attention:-

a. Copy of our client's SAS report and damaged photos;
b. Copy of the estimated cost of repair.

Please arrange for survey as soon as possible.

Pursuant lo paragraph 2.3 of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA Cases, please let us have a list of 10 motor
surveyors for our selection and also let us know within 2 working days whether you would like 1o conduct
a pre-repair survey of our client's vehicle. If we do not hear from you within the stipulated timeline, our
client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without turther reference to you.

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

We await for your favourable reply.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Regards,

Tﬂﬂliﬂ Tan Lim Motor Pte L«

2 i Lam Wei Shong | 0. 4856858 5151 51 Defu Lane 10
William F. +656B58 0877 Singapore 539216

Contidentiality Notice: This email (ncluding any attachmaents) s imended lor ihe recipient(s) named abeve and may conlmn imlormation thal s conlidential 1o Tan Lim
Ple Lid. Any use of the information (inchuting, but nol kmied 1o, total or partial reproduction, dustribution of dissemination @ any form) by perscns othor than the intendaed
recipient{s) s profibited. I you are not an iMended recipient of this emall, plasse notity the sender immediately snd delete 1. Whils Tan Lim Motor has put in place antiv
programs, wi do not accept responeiDility 1or any damage caused Dy viruses passed on urnwilingly
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" Insurance
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
*  MOTOR VERICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189) * MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION)
RULES, 1560 * ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1587 (MALAYSIA] * MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) AULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA)
—

'

CERTIFICATE No. “0010701

L an:}:mrﬂmwnn GBEB434D

2. MName of Policyhaldar wee iEaa Carering Pre Lod

2 Effective Dete of Cornmencement of O7/04 /2018 Excags: Sect I 55800
hrmurancs for the purposess of the Act

4.  Date of Expiry of insurance 06/04,/2019

5. Persons or Casses of Parsons entitiad to drive

ANY BERSON WHO IS DRIVING ON THE POLICYMOLDER'S ORDER OR WITH THEIR
PERMISSION.

Prowided that the person driving is permitted In sccardance with the | ar other laws or regulations 1o drive the
Maotor Vehicle whuhmmﬂhdaﬂhnﬂdlmuﬂﬁﬂhvwﬂrnfmduwwwﬂmﬂwmmw
reguiations in that benalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.

6. Limitations as to Uss

USE IN COMNECTION WITH THE POLICYMOLDER'S BUSINESS,
USE FOR SOCTAL, OOMESTIC AND PLEASURE PURPOSES,
USE FOR THE CARRIAGE OF PASSENGERS (OTHER THAN HIRE OR REWARD) I
CONNECTION WITH THE POLICYHOLDER'S BUSINESS.
THE POLICY DOES NOT COVER:

} USE FOR HIRE OR REWARD.

11J) USE FOR RACING, PACE-MAKING, RELTASILITY TRIAL OR SPESD-TZSTIMG,

111) USE WHILST DRAWING A TRAILER EXCEPT THE TOWING OF ANY OME

MECHANICALLY PROPELLED VEHICLE.

L Iw) LIABILITY ARISING FROM OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE CARRIAGE OF
INFLAMMABLE LIQUIDS OR GASES IWCLUDIMNG LPG IM CYLINDERS.

.. Mﬂmwhvmlnfm Muotor Vehicles {Third-Party Risks and Companmation) ket {Chapter 189) and Section 35 of the
fcad Transpart A, (Malaysial, are not to be included under these bindings.

Folicy Ownur's Protection Scheme
§ I protecissf under the Poficy Cwnar’ Prosectian Scheme which is administered by the Singanore Oapotlt Inturance Corporation (S0] Covergs for polls
unmuduhﬂmuﬁmlmmm lr::mynu.mmemmdmmﬂmmmmmmu»&umnme
ﬂﬂ“hmmmmwmmsuammmmmmwwmumm;m.
HERERN CEATIFY that the policy to which this Cestificate relates i isjued in eccardane with tha Srovisions of the Motar Vehicket {Thied-Paty Risks and Compensatign?
%ﬁﬂrm“rmwﬂmmmummtm;ﬂ.
For and an behalf of Etlga Insurance Pre. Ld.

Approved Insurer

GoPRALET 167032018 18:08:50 \ f
el

U LTI athored Sgpatre

o’




As our spoken just now, please send me the document.

Thanks.

Regards,

Charlene

Account Department

EZ BUZZ PTE LTD
TOK'S SCHOOL BUS SERVICE



yi

PEAREERE RN B B 4 ]
TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD

Address: 51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216 Tel: 6858 5151 Fax: 6858 0877
| - -1 ] = . Bk N < IH I " Fl
Our Ref : PO o4k Date : OVW.6%.71%

YourRef: (RSFHD

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Claims Department - Motor Claims

c/o  BE WSaisae.

Deor Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING (16E (4D g (897D oN 0 -0y 2o

Refer to the above aceident and please acknowledge receipt of this letter within 14 days

It appears that the accident wos caused by your insured. Enclosed documents to substantiate our client’s
property damoged cloim as our client hod outhorized us to quantify, to act and to reach settlement within 6
weehs on their behalf: -

copies of photographs
\'9/ Original Tax-invoice number 1§ © U { 02X _OOriginal rental invoice number 1}{91\1}‘&‘1

Q Original survey report/

VQ.SAEJ’AS&ISIPGIIDE report O police result
O Certificate Of Insurance @ 'Vehicle search result
O Authorisation To Act o

*Survey under insurance instruction - Lx.“f’

a) Cost of repair (inclusive GST) s | #32.50
b) Survey fees / Photogrophs as per request $
c) Vehicle Search fees / GIA fees / Police Report fees / Reporting fees $ } : "{"i
d) Loss of hire / use / mnpﬁ'f'f earfings / rental fees $ 2% -0
e) Scene photographs $
f) Administrative charges to negotiate settiement $
{ Waive if 100% of fer made within acknowledge timeframe)
g) $
Total $ 2,013 "ﬁ

* Driver's injury and other losses exclude in this claim.

If you are ogreeable to the above, please forword discharge voucher for our client’s signature and payment
issued directly to “Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd" within 28 days.

Yours faithfully,

Joknson Chua
Emanl johngon chuci®timotor cor: 59



an Irene !LI{I(Autaz

From: loy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 1:56 PM

To: ‘Finance EZ BUZZ'

Cc Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING CB 57710 AND GEE B434D ON 04/04/2018 ALONG
WOODLANDS SQUARE

Attachments: Ol GIA - CBST71D.PDF

Our Ref: CC4/EQI18006625/Uja3

TOK'S SCHOOL BUS SERVICE
Policy Holder

Dear Charlene,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING CB 5771D AND GBE 8434D ON 04/04/2018 ALONG WOODLANDS SQUARE

As spoken,

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED to resolve the claim against
you under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

loy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | emall: Jovirene@lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient [or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this emall
is strictly forbidden.

From: Finance EZ BUZZ [mailto:finance @ezbuzz.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 1:51 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene @lkkauto.com>
Subject:

Dear Joy,



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

TO  : TANLIM MOTCR FTELTD

FROM : OWNER OF VEHICLE NUMBER @E E 3434()
accroenrowowvmne__ CB 6771 D

aone/aT____Ldapd laads  Saqueve on_04 /04 [yl

1/We hereby authorize you 1o act an my/eur behalf in pursuance of my/our claim for losses
orising out of The cbove cccident,

This lerter serves as the 'AUTHORITY TO ACT

1/We clso hereby authorize ofl ogreed settiement payment be mode in favour to TAN LIM
MOTOR FTE LTD.

Name WEE  Wite Lg-fnr_.-} fle L‘fc"

NRIC 'Zﬂﬂq 1?‘!’ 13@

Address { ({ 0s5-a H’I-rffy
singwpure F5F s ¥
comoct__ 0 G2 %55]

Owner's / Hirer's Signature



TAX-INVOICE
NUMRBER: TP0818/025

(Please quote our reference number TPOD4042018 for payment)

EQ Insurance Company Ltd

Vehicle No: GBE8434D
Model: NISSAN NV350

L

WA AR R
TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD

Date: 24/08/2018

Description

To lump sum repair as recommended by surveyor.
Reimbursement of LTA search fees.

Tan Lim M TL_I' Pte Ltd

No. 51 Defu Lane 10 Singapora 535216

Sub Total
Add 7% GST

Total

Tel ; 6858 5151 (24 hours) Fax ; 6B58 0B77T

email@timotor.com.sg www.timotor.com.sg

Co. Reg. No.: 199503965M GST Reg. No. : M2-8922054-2

Amount

$1,750.00
$7.00

$1.757.00
$12299

$1879.99



51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216 Telephone: 6100 0425
Business Registration Number- B52935825E

GST Reg No: 200408785W

Bill Te: WEE KEE CATERING PTE LTD (C/0 TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD) Tax Invoice : 17181248
QA ADMIRALTY STREET Date : 15 AUG 2018
#03-07 FOODXCHANGE @ ADMIRALTY A i el
SINGAPORE 757437 greement No. =

Vehicle No Description Total Amount |

GUS305U Toyota Litace 4DRM

Rental Charges From 14-08-2018 1o 15-08-2018
2 0 days @ $100.00 per day SGD 200.00
L BTN
T f s )
. " 4 1 AUG 2013 Z
T LEl f
LS o sesedcasanmensd
BY:
Sub-Total 200.00
Add: GST (7.00%) 14.00
Amount Payable (SGD) 214.00

SINGAPORE DOLLAR: TWO HUNDRED FOURTEEN ONLY.

Cheque should be crossed "A/C Payes Only” and made paystils to GLOBAL ADVANCE LEASING
Pleasa wiile your inveice numbear on the reverse side of tha cheque,

Payment should be made within 7 days from invoice

Interest al 24% per annum on overdue account

For bill enquiry. pleasa call 6100 0425 / 9018 0988
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- "

e

@ {0 51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216 Telephone: 6100 0425
3 Business Registration Number B52935825E
Global Advance Leasing GST Reg No: 200408785W

Bill To: WEE KEE CATERING PTE LTD (C/O TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD) Taxinvoice  : 17181249
BA ADMIRALTY STREET Date : 15 AUG 2018
#03-07 FOODXCHANGE @ ADMIRALTY AcrsémentNo. ¢ STI083

SINGAPORE 757437

[Vthlull No Description Total Amount
GUBs30sU Toyota Litace 4DRM
Rental Charges From 14-08-2018 (o 15-08-2018
2 0 days @ $100.00 per day SGD 200.00
LES
r_-—\ a i 413' Iﬂ'l :J'
( 7 | Alb L
| 111‘ iy —
Sub-Total 200.00
Add: GST (7.00%) 14 00
Amounl Payable (SGD) 214.00

SINGAPORE DOLLAR: TWO HUNDRED FOURTEEN ONLY

Cheque should be crossed "A/C Payes Only” and made payable to GLOBAL ADVANCE LEASING
Please wrile your Invoice number on the reverse side of the cheque

Payment should be made within 7 days from invoice

Imerest ot 24% par annum on overdis account

For bill anquiry, pleasa call 6100 0425 / 8018 0688
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ARIDNTA \ahiels Hih

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information { Vehicle No. CB5771D As At 04 Apr 2018 / 18:40:00)

Search Reason: [rsurance clalm in relaticn to traffic accident
Law Firm Case No. GRA434D

Owmner |D Type Business

Owner ID: 28666000L

Owner Mame: TOK'S SCHOOL BUS SERVICE

Registered Address Type: HDB/ HUDC

::Fstertd Block/House 125

Registered Street Name:  UBJAVE 1

Registered Unit Mo #01-707

Registered Building Mame: KAMPUNG UBI ESTATE
Registered Postal Code: 400325

Vehicle Mo CB5771D
Make Description/Model: TOYOTA /COASTER 19 SEATER
Insurance Company Name:EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

DS VT IE QO BV VIV BCTIOMVERWE IFTTELAELERL £ UG | I _ILPSE jow Tur e b

4]



AR R e D s oerwe madER RSt iR Dt Transartieml e TELINCTIOM  IN=F AN NNAFT ReisnairnsinanfEnarmmas 119 TFRAha 3

¥ '
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Lee Ming Hui Kelvin has successfully logged out.
Your last login date and time was 06 Apr 2018, 14:07:15.
To return to ONEMOTORING, please click here
For security reasons, please CLEAR YOUR CACHE after each session.

Session Transaction History

1 Vehicle CBS771D - 18.1% Enquire Veh Owner Info - 06 Apr 2018/
[Others) by Law Firm 160757

TNPS AVILNE. GO BEVITE! VIV ECHON MU UITEN | TRNSBCII0NL OgS fF UM L ILN_ILSE 10U ITUg 1E | aiSpEIc=Iogonsparanm=1 lums / JO0TaL o004 Uass carooetne 61 b7



! UU Auto

Sdm ma m Pre Lt

Consuwltants

Company Raglstration Mo, 198607 198R

ST U AVE L2258 PAYA URLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SING APORE J08933 TEL @ (D681 62563561 FAX ;i068) 62564112

To : M/s EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Date: 15/10/2018

THI P T MENT
CB5771D {Insd Veh) |Your Ref. No.: DMCFHQ17-000074
Vehicle No.
GBE 8434D (TP Veh) |Our Ref. No.: CC4/EQI18006625/Uja3q2
Date of Accident 4/472018
Liability 100%
Final Repair Cost - 1.872.50
Loss of Use -] days
Rental (If any) '8 214 .00 2 days
Others: ] 7.49
-
2.093.99
Final Settlement Sum |: § 2,093 99
Remarks
P n ion; 's Breakdown

1) |[TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD

5 2,093.99

JOANNE LEE
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl indusirial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL 6256 3581 FAX G156 4315

Reg No' 109607108R GST Reg. No. 16-8607198-R

Affiliated 1o Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Ref CCA/EQI1B006825/Uja3g2

0 o o AR
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date: 1510-2018
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE DE9110
Code: EQI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. CB 771D Veh. Inspected GHE 84340
Policy No. DMCFHQ17-000074 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From FRANCIS Assign Date 10/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN NV3S0 (M) c.c 2488
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JN1MC2E26Z0006060 Colour GREY
Odometer 140888 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/80R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/80 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/B0 R15 YOKOHAMA B mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/80 R15 YOKDHAMA & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
S. General Information
Accident Date 04/042018 |Inlpa-r.tlnfn Date 14/08/2018
Survey held at TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD
£1 DEFU LANE 10
SINGAPORE 539218
5a, Remarks
A)JTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REFPAIR 3 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 801-25 Paya Uti industnal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL B258 3581 FAX: 5258 4315

RBQ. Mo 1088071887 GSTFIHE No. 15-S80T16B-R Page No.-1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBE 8434D
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Sy Deaciiption of Fars Condition | \workshop ()] (5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|{LEFT FRONT CORMNER FANEL (M) DENTED / BENT B50.00 447 14
1[LEFT HEADLAMP (N) SCRATCHED / 45050 403.00
CRACKED
1|FRONT BUMPER (N) DEFORMED 582.00 51470
1|LEFT FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER (M) CRACKED 12080 120.80
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -178.34 148,57
1.605.08 1.337.17
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1JLEFT FRONT DOOR CORPORATE ADDRESS STICKER NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
(SN)
£0.00 30.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED 60,00 20.00
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS 60.00 30.00
PAMNEL BEATING KNOCKING AMND STRAIGHTEN THE 400.00 2B0.00
MECESSARY PORTION REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 780.00 500.00
PORTION
1.300.00 B830.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,955,086 219747
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,750.00
{TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CC4/EQI18006625/Uja3q2

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraisar

OISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO TrelRD PARTIES - This Report is msde solaby o e une s besafll of the Clisil named oo the oot pege of his Beport.




